
 

JAMAICA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY, LTD. 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 

 The Supply of -  

 

ONE 80/100 MVA, 138 – 69kV INTERBUS TRANSFORMER FOR  

THREE MILES SUBSTATION 138kV EXPANSION PROJECT 

 

RFP # 1027661 

 

 

Question and Answer, Addendum #1 
 

 

 

 

August 2025 
Engineering & Standards Department  

693A Spanish Town Road 

JPS Co. Ltd., Kingston, Jamaica. 



Question and Answers 

 

1. Reference Documentation / Photos 

Would it be possible for you to share:  

o Any photos of existing 138/69 kV interbus transformers currently installed in 
Jamaica (for general reference), and/or 

o A datasheet from a previously accepted or installed transformer of similar 
specification? 

Response: It is not possible for us to share any photos or datasheet of existing 138/69 kV 
interbus transformers currently installed in Jamaica. 

 

2. Transformer Loss Standard 

Could you kindly clarify whether the transformer loss requirements must comply with 
EU Commission Regulation (EU) 2019/1783?  

We did not see a specific loss standard referenced in the tender documentation and 
would like to ensure our proposal meets all applicable requirements. 

Response: Transformer losses calculations and requirements shall be as per IEEE C57.12 
series of standards.   

 

3. What is the expected delivery time for this equipment?  

Response: As per the delivery time outline in the RFP document.  

 

4. What is the timeline for this opportunity? What is the expected award date? What is the 
stage of this opportunity?  

Response: It’s in the planning stage for approval.  

5. Please confirm if the transformer will be a replacement, if so, please share the 
nameplate of the transformer in site?  



Response: Not a replacement 

6. Are there any dimensional restrictions?  

Response: As per specification 

7. Please confirm if that transformer will work on parallel with another in the substation. 

Response: No. Vector group and voltage shall be as per spec. 

 

Addendum 

IB.19 Deadline for Submission of Bids 

 

IB.19.1 Bids must be received by the Purchaser at the address specified under para. IB.18.2 no later than 11:59 pm 

Eastern Standard Time on Thursday, August 28, 2025. 

 

RFP CALENDAR 

ACTIVITY DUE DATE RESPONSIBILITY 

RFP date July 3, 2025 JPS 

   

Bidder submits  
questions on RFP 

July 11, 2025 
Bidder 

   

Final date to respond to all 
queries  

July 18, 2025 
JPS 

   

Bidder Provide intension to Bid August 15, 2025 Bidder 

   

Completion of RFP and deadline 
for submission of bids to JPS 

August 28, 2025 
Bidder 

   

Bid Opening August 29, 2025 JPS 

 


